From:

Sent: 22 December 2023 13:00

To: Planning Policy

Cc I

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Local Plan Consultation response
Attachments: dudley-local-plan-comments-form-v2-web-writeable.pdf

Categories: -

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

In respect of your local plan Consultation please find our comments as attached. NB our second comment is
supportive of the policy but there is an issue with the form in that it when you select the criteria on one of the
section C forms it selects on all of them.

Aside from the general need to provide identified sites for healthcare (which we think is important and not, in so far
as we can see, accounted for in the local plan as drafted) the provisions around capturing developer contributions

for NHS projects is very welcome and looks to be well articulated particularly when ultimately supported by an SPD.

Best wishes

Mike
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